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Semu Zumont #68

‘
CONTIMENTAL OIL COMPANY Z j ﬂ

The Comtinental Oil Company's Semu Eumont #68 well was switched from
the Jal Nigh Pressure Gathering System to the suction of the West Bunice
Compressers at 1:00 P. M., on October 16, 1959, due to its inability to pro-
duce minimum contract requirements. The well was not produced ianto the
suction of the compressors until April 14, 1960, as Continentsl Oil Company
was using the well for lift purposes. By letter dated April 21, 1959, chey
had requested Il Paso Natural Gas Company to discontinue purchases frem the
well until notified by them. On April 14, 1960, notification was received
from Paul Jacobs of Continental 0il Company, and the well was turned oam.
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Keaneth N. Gordom
Dispatching Department

cc: K. A. Scearce

F. N. Voodruff
R. E. Pithian
W. ¥. Maxwall
V. K. Plummer
Robertson
. T. Recer
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R. T. Wright
¥.M.0.C.C., Nobbs, W.N.——
¥.0.C.C., Santa Pe, N.X.
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